
EXCHANGE OF NOTES
(June 22 and 23, 1939)

)R ONE YEAR THE AGREEMENT OF SEPTEMBER
15-16,1932, AS AMENDED IN 1935, CONCERNING

FLIGHTS OF MILITARY AIRCRAFT

3N1rWEEN

CANADA AND THE UNITED STATES
OF AMERICA

CE JULY 1, 1939





iEXCHLANGE 0F NOTES (JUNE 22 AND 23, 1939) PROLONGEiNG FOR
ONE YEAR THE AGREEMENT 0F SEPTEMBER 15-16, 1932, AS
AMENDED IN 1935, CONCERNING FLIGHTS 0F MITARY AIR.
CRAFT

The Secretary of State for Externat Aiffairs of Canada to the
Min.ister of the United States of America at Ottaswa

DEPAETMENT OF~ EXTERNAL AFFAIRS
No. 111

OTTÂwA, 22nd June, 1939.
Sm,

I have the honour to refer to your Note No. 23 of June l2th, 1939, regarding
the extension for a period of one year from July làV, 1939, to, June 30th, 1940,
o~f an Agreement~ between the Government of the United States and the
Government of Canada effected by an Exchange of Notes in September 1932
ansd amended by an Exchange of Notes in 1935, whereby military aireraft of
either country are pennitted, under certain conditions, to fiy over specified
portions of the territory of the other, and to state, in reply to your enquiry,
that the Canadian Government is agrecablc to the renewal of this Agreement,
under the same terme as are now in effeet, for a furthcr period of one year

begîningJulylst, 1939.
I should be glail to learn whcther this Note and vour reply may be

regarded as extending the Agreemcnt as above mcntioned.
Accept, Sir, etc.

O. D. SKELTONL%I For the Secretary of State for Externat Aiffairs.

j The Minister of the United States of America at Ottawa ta the
Secretary of State for Externat Aiffairs of Canada

LEGATIoN OF THE UNITED STATES 0F AMERicA

No. 31OTTAwA, June 23rd, 1939.

S 1 have the honor to aeknowledge receipt of your note No. 111 of June 22nd,
S1939, concerning the agreement now iu effeot between our two Governmeutas
whereby military aircraft of either country are permitted, under certain condi-
tions, Vo fiy over specified portions of the territory of the other, and have dulyI oted that the Canadian Government je agreeable to the renewal of thia
agreement in1 the samne terme as are now in effect, for a further period of one
year beginnÎng July lot, 1930.

It je understood hy the exehange of your note under acknowledgment aud
o>f tjiis reply thereto the agreement of 1932, as amended in 1935 and now in
effeot, je extended for a further period of one year from July let, 1939, Vo

4june 30th, 1M4.

Accept, Sir, etc.I DANIEL C. ROPER
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